


Other Business
Staff Reports
District Counsel
Interim Engineer
District Manager
Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments
Adjournment







Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Minutes



MINUTES OF MEETING

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING

Wednesday June 20, 2018 at 10:45 a.m.

Offices of Cassidy Homes

346 East Central Ave.,

Winter Haven, Florida 33880

Board Members present at roll call:

Rennie Heath Board Member
John Mazuchowski Board Member
Lauren Schwenk Board Member
Andrew Rhinehart Board Member
Scott Shapiro Board Member (joined @ 10:47 a.m.)

Also, Present:

Sarah Sandy Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
Jane Gaarlandt Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 10:45 a.m. Those in attendance are outlined above.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

There were no members of the public present.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of
the May 16, 2018 Board of

Supervisors Meeting

The Board reviewed the minutes of the May 16, 2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting.

On MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Minutes of the May 16, 2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting.




FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-
13, Authorizing the Boundary
Amendment

Ms. Sandy explained that the District was approached and asked to amend its boundaries
to add 33.76 acres of land to the west of the current District and there was talk to do this
with North Boulevard, but because it is in the same City as the Holly Hill District staff
was going to move forward with amending it into Holly Hill’s boundaries. Ms. Sandy
explained Resolution 2018-13.

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Ms. Schwenk, with all in favor, the Board
approved Resolution 2018-13, Authorizing the Boundary Amendment.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Boundary
Amendment Funding Agreement

Ms. Sandy explained that this is an agreement between Cassidy Holdings Group, Inc. and
the District to fund any of the District’s cost for amending the District’s boundaries. Ms.
Schwenk asked if the Board can change the funding agreement entity later. Mr. Shapiro
joined the meeting in progress.

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Ms. Schwenk, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Boundary Amendment Funding Agreement, subject to changing the entity
name.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of o&M
Methodology/Revised  Proposed
Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019

Ms. Sandy explained that this chart shows in more detail the methodology used in order
to differentiate the O&M assessments on the platted vs. the unplatted lots. Specifically, it
assigns a lower ERU to the unplatted property, unlike the debt methodology. Mr.
Shapiro indicated that he thinks that the actual budget total will be lower based on the
Jandscape bid that has been received and the ultimate assessments should be lower. Ms.
Sandy noted that with the revised numbers the budget might be as low as $211,000.00 as
opposed to $262,000.00, which it is currently. Mr. Shapiro said that assessments will be
revised at the final budget hearing. Ms. Sandy stated that previously the District did not
show the methodology in detail. Mr. Shapiro noted that calls could be directed to him.




Ms. Gaarlandt responded that the calls typically go to Ms. Glasgow, who can explain the
assessments. Ms. Sandy requested a motion to approve the revised Methodology.

On MOTION Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Shapiro, with all in favor, the Board approved
the updated O&M Methodology/revised Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of items related to
Amenity Center Construction

Ms. Sandy explained that the costs for building the Amenity Center were much higher
than originally anticipated so it was proposed that the District do an amendment to the
Engineer’s Report for both Holly Hill and North Boulevard. The revised First
Amendment to the Amended and Restated Engineer’s Report is included in the Board’s
agenda packet.

On MOTION by Mr. Shapiro, seconded by Mr. Heath with all in favor, the Board
approved the Fist Amendment to the Amended and Restated Engineer’s Report.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of  Agreement
between the District and Creative
Association Services, Inc. for
landscape Maintenance Services

Ms. Schwenk recused herself from the vote noting a conflict. Mr. Heath noted that even
though she recused herself from the vote she can still discuss it with the Board.

Mr. Heath asked Ms. Schwenk if they had figured out how to mow the slope. Ms.
Schwenk answered that she has not had the ability to talk with Al Jr. since he went out
there to discuss what can be done. Mr. Heath mentioned that DOT has remote mowers.
Ms. Schwenk replied that they are about $50,000.00. Mr. Heath asked if the District
could pay for that. Ms. Sandy said that could be an option but she is not sure if that is an
item that the District has in the budget and she would have to look at the threshold for
public procurement. Mr. Shapiro asked if the equipment could be rented on an as needed
basis and suggested Ms. Schwenk look into renting one and the CDD could pay for the
rental change. A discussion took place about subcontracting someone who has one of the
remote mowers. Ms. Schwenk stated that the area in question cannot be seen from the
road. Ms. Gaarlandt noted that the District might be fined by the county for not
maintaining the slope. Mr. Shapiro asked Ms. Schwenk to ask Al Jr. to make a couple




phone calls about options. Mr. Heath noted that Larry Woody with QGS does DOT work.
Ms. Schwenk said that if someone in the area does DOT work then the District can figure
that out. Ms. Sandy requested a motion to approve the Agreement between the District
and Creative Association Services, Inc. for landscape Maintenance Services.

On MOTION by Mr. Shapiro, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with 4 in favor and 1
abstained, the Board approved the Agreement between the District and Creative
Association Services, Inc. for landscape Maintenance Services.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2016-
2017 Audited Financial Statement
(Subject to final review by staff)

Ms. Gaarlandt noted that the Audited Financial Statement is subject to final review by
staff. Mr. Shapiro stated that it was a clean audit and he had no issues with it.

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Audited Financial Statement, subject to final review
by staff.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment
Authorization Nos. 30-32

The Board reviewed Payment Authorization Nos. 30 — 32.

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in favor, the Board
ratified Payment Authorization Nos. 30 - 32.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials
The Board reviewed the monthly financials. Mr. Shapiro asked to check on the cash

balance because the District sent a big O&M check to Pulte. Ms. Gaarlandt will check on
it. There was no Board action required at this time.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports




District Counsel - No Report

District Engineer — No Report

District Manager — Ms. Gaarlandt stated that the District manager was called by
Lennar, asking about access to the Amenity. Mr. Shapiro asked
Ms. Gaarlandt to find out who it was and direct them to him and he
will handle it.
Ms. Gaarlandt reminded the Board that the deadline to submit the
Form 1is July 1, 2018

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience

Comments

There were no Supervisor requests or Audience comments.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

There were no other questions or comments. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to
adjourn.

On MOTION by Mr. Shapiro, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in favor, the Board
adjourned the June 20, 2018 meeting of the Board of Supervisors for Holly Hill Road
East.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman







Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Resolution 2018-014,
Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget and
Appropriating Funds



RESOLUTION 2018-14

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE HOLLY HILL
ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”)
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING
THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1,
2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; AUTHORIZING BUDGET
AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15" day in June, 2018,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Holly Hill Road East Community
Development District (“Distriet”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget™) for the fiscal year
beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019 (“Fiscal Year 2018/2019”) along
with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website
at least two days before the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1*
of each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period,
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during
the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:



SECTION 1. BUDGET

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is
hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a),
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to
reflect actual revenues and expenditures.

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget
for the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District for the Fiscal Year
Ending September 30, 2019.”

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the
website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year
2018/2019, the sum of $ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $
DEBT SERVICE FUND(S) $
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year
2018/2019 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 may amend its
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows:

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the
fund do not increase.



b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation.

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to
reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding
change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with
Florida law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or
Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are
posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at
least 2 years.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18" DAY OF JULY, 2018.

ATTEST: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
By:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary
Its:




Holly Hill Road East CDD
FY 2019 Proposed O&M Budget

YTD Actual Anticipated Anticipated FY 2018 FY 2019
Through 07/2018 - Total FY 2018 Adopted Proposed
06/30/2018 09/2018 Budget Budget
Revenues
On-Roll Assessments $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 138,312.00
Assessments 59,857.68 - 59,857.68 - 47,688.00
Developer Contributions 82,400.00 - 82,400.00 180,000.00 -
Inter-Governmental Revenue (North Blvd CDD) - - - - 25,000.00
Net Revenues $ 142,257.68 $ - $ 142,257.68 $ 180,000.00 $ 211,000.00
General & Administrative Expenses
Supervisor Fees $ 7.800.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 10,400.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
D&O Insurance 2,250.00 - 2,250.00 - 2,800.00
Trustee Services - 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Management 15,000.03 4,999.97 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Engineering 2,960.00 986.67 3,946.67 15,000.00 15,000.00
Dissemination Agent - 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
District Counsel 25,491.45 8,497.15 33,988.60 25,000.00 25,000.00
Audit 2,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Travel and Per Diem - 125.00 125.00 500.00 500.00
Telephone 8.44 2.81 11.25 200.00 200.00
Postage & Shipping 140.99 47.00 187.99 300.00 300.00
Copies 422.40 140.80 563.20 500.00 500.00
Legal Advertising 4,243.58 1,414.53 5,658.11 8,000.00 8,000.00
Bank Fees - - - 250.00 250.00
Miscellaneous 672.62 224,21 896.83 1,100.00 5,100.00
Web Site Maintenance 3,125.00 1,041.67 4,166.67 2,900.00 2,900.00
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 - 175.00 250.00 250.00
Aquatic Contract - 3,000.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 -
Total General & Administrative Expenses $ 64,289.51 $ 35,079.81 $ 99,369.32 $ 109,000.00 $ 103,800.00
Field Expenses
General Insurance $ 2,750.00 $ - $ 2,750.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 3,100.00
frrigation - - - - 1,000.00
Landscaping Maintenance & Materiai - 39,584.88 39,584.88 65,000.00 20,000.00
Landscaping Improvements - Mulch & Flowers - - - - 5,500.00
Fertilization - - - - 2,500.00
Contingency - - - - 6,973.00
Streetlights - - - - 9,792.00
Total Field Expenses $ 2,750.00 $ 39,584.88 $ 42,334,88 $ 71,000.00 $ 48,865.00
Cabana & Pool Expenses
Security $ - $ - $ - $ - $  7,000.00
Maintenance Staff - - - - 8,750.00
Contingency - - - - 5,192.00
Electric 41511 138.37 553.48 - 11,083.00
Cabana Electric - - - - 1,167.00
Poal Electric - - - - 2,188.00
Cable Television - - - - 525.00
Property & Casualty - - - - 3,500.00
Equipment Repair & Maintenance - - - - 2,042.00
Pest Control - - - - 583.00
Signage & Amenities Repair - - - - 438.00
Swimming Pools - - - - 11,200.00
Pool and Cabana Water - - - - 4,667.00
Total Cabana & Pool Expenses $ 415.11 $ 138.37 $ 553.48 $ - $ 58,335.00
Total Expenses $ 67,454.62 $ 74,803.06 $ 142,257.68 $ 180,000.00 $ 211,000.00
Net Income (Loss) $ 74,803.06 $ (74,803.06) $ - $ - $ -







Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Public Hearing on the Imposition of Special
Assessments to Fund the District’s Fiscal Year 2018-
2019 Budget






Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Resolution 2018-15,
Adopting an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2018-2019
and Certifying Special Assessments for Collection



RESOLUTION 2018-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HOLLY
HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; PROVIDING
FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND
INTEREST THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL;
PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District (“District”) is
a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
for the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities
and services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in Polk County, Florida (“County”); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure
improvements and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital
improvement plan and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending
September 30, 2019 (“Fiscal Year 2018/2019”), attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose
special assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and



WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which
such special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector
of the County for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit B, and to certify the portion of the
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property™), all as set forth in Exhibit
B; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County,
for such time as authorized by Florida law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The provision of the services,
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits A and B, and
is hereby found to be fair and reasonable.

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197,
Florida Statutes, and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection
of special assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed
and levied on benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits A and B. The
lien of the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this
Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section
197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by
law for operation and maintenance assessments.

SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.

A. Tax Roll Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits A and B.

B. Direct Bill Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect



Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as
set forth in Exhibits A and B. Assessments directly collected by the District are due
in full on December 1, 2018; provided, however, that, to the extent permitted by law,
the assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and according
to the following schedule: 50% due no later than December 1, 2018, 25% due no
later than February 1, 2019 and 25% due no later than May 1, 2019. In the event that
an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the
whole assessment — including any remaining partial, deferred payments for Fiscal
Year 2018/2019, shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest,
penalties in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the
District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax
bill, which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and
enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at the
rate of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment interest
rate, as applicable. In the event an assessment subject to direct collection by the
District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without
further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to
Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the
whole assessment, as set forth herein.

C. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any
particular method — e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill — does not mean that such
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year,
regardless of past practices.

SECTION 4. AssessMENT RoLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit B, is hereby certified for collection. That portion of the Assessment Roll which includes
the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by
the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds therefrom
shall be paid to the District.

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates,
for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any amendment of
the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and
adoption of this Resolution by the Board.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of July, 2018.

ATTEST:

Secretary / Assistant Secretary

Exhibit A:
Exhibit B:

Budget
Assessment Roll (Uniform Method)
Assessment Roll (Direct Collect)

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Its:




Revenues

On-Roff Assessments

Assessments

Developer Contributions

Inter-Governmental Revenue (North Blvd CDD)

Net Revenues

General & Administrative Expenses

Supervisor Fees

D&O Insurance
Trustee Services
Management
Engineering
Dissemination Agent
District Counsel

Audit

Travel and Per Diem
Telephone

Postage & Shipping
Copies

Legal Advertising
Bank Fees
Miscellaneous

Web Site Maintenance
Dues, Licenses, and Fees
Aquatic Contract

Total General & Administrative Expenses

Field Expenses

General Insurance

irrigation

Landscaping Maintenance & Material
Landscaping improvements - Mulch & Flowers
Fertilization

Contingency

Streetlights

Total Field Expenses

Cabana & Pool Expenses

Security

Maintenance Staff
Contingency

Electric

Cabana Electric

Pool Electric

Cable Television

Property & Casualty
Equipment Repair & Maintenance
Pest Control

Signage & Amenities Repair
Swimming Pools

Pooi and Cabana Water

Total Cabana & Pool Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Holly Hill Road East CDD

FY 2019 Proposed O&M Budget

YTD Actual Anticipated Anticipated FY 2018 FY 2019
Through 07/2018 - Total FY 2018 Adopted Proposed
06/30/2018 09/2018 Budget Budget
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 138,312.00
59,857.68 - 59,857.68 - 47,688.00
82,400.00 - 82,400.00 180,000.00 -
- - - - 25,000.00
$ 142,257.68 $ - $ 142,257.68 $ 180,000.00 $ 211,000.00
$ 7,800.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 10,400.00 $ 6,000.00 $  6,000.00
2,250.00 - 2,250.00 - 2,800.00
- 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
15,000.03 4,999.97 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
2,960.00 986.67 3,946.67 15,000.00 15,000.00
- 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
25,491.45 8,497.15 33,988.60 25,000.00 25,000.00
2,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
- 125.00 125.00 500.00 500.00
8.44 2.81 11.25 200.00 200.00
140,99 47.00 187.99 300.00 300.00
422.40 140.80 563.20 500.00 500.00
4,243.58 1,414.53 5,658.11 8,000.00 8,000.00
- - - 250.00 250.00
672.62 224.21 896.83 1,100.00 5,100.00
3,125.00 1,041.67 4,166.67 2,900.00 2,900.00
175.00 - 175.00 250,00 250.00
- 3,000.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 -
$ 64,289.51 $ 35,079.81 $ 99,369.32 $ 109,000.00 $ 103,800.00
3 2,750.00 $ - 3 2,750.00 $  6,000.00 $  3,100.00
- - - - 1,000.00
- 39,584.88 39,584.88 65,000.00 20,000.00
- - - - 5,500.00
- - - - 2,500.00
- - - - 6,973.00
- - - - 9,792.00
$ 2,750.00 $ 39,584.88 $ 42,334.88 $ 71,000.00 $ 48,865.00
$ . $ - 3 - 3 - $ 7,000.00
- - - - 8,750.00
- - - - 5,192.00
415.11 138.37 553.48 - 11,083.00
- - - - 1,167.00
- - - - 2,188.00
- - - - 525.00
- - - - 3,500.00
- - - - 2,042.00
- - - - 583.00
- - - - 438.00
- - - - 11,200.00
- - - - 4,667.00
$ 41511 $ 138.37 $ 553.48 $ - $ 58,335.00
$ 67,454.62 $ 74,803.06 $ 142,257.68 $ 180,000.00 $ 211,000.00
$ 74,803.06 $ (74,803.06) $ - $ - $ -




‘jo1 xe] Alunod oy} uo sjuswssasse Bupnos|[oo o S1So0 pue $99) ay) Jos Junoooe 0} dn-ssoub 9,07, & 9pN[oU] SJUSWISSISSE SS019),

000°LLZ$ S'v.Z slejoL

000'GZ$ (QdD PAIG UHON) SNUSASY [EJUSWILISAOD-IS)U|
GlLz8ls 00°0$ GL'zels  Ov'69Ls$ leg'oe $ &Sy G20 z8i (sjo/pue| papedun) ¢ aseyd
G1'z8Ls$ 00°0$ GL'zels  0¥'69L$ ove'9l ¢ 0Sc  STO 001 (sjol/pue| papejdun) z aseyd
69'8€6'L$ 60012 1$ 09'82.$  09°..9% ogeg'gel ¢ 0¥0Z 001 02 (pepeld) | aseud
LJUDUWISSASSY JUOWSSOSSY ,JOT] EYE 7 o] aseqd snd3 Joq1ad (ny3 Junon aseyd Juawdojaaag
ddo ssol9|ejo] 1geq puog 194 JWSSy 1od Jwssy 1od jJwssy [ejol GZ 0 1€ pepejduny 107

agossois WR0AAD WBO0IN WSO ISN CE
§$S019 1€ pane[d] Ny

S)USWSSaSSY IN'RO 610Z-8L0Z Ad Pasodoid
aao ises peoy [iH AlloH







Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Direct Collection Agreement



AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT AND CASSIDY HOLDINGS GROUP, INC., REGARDING THE DIRECT COLLECTION OF
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

This Agreement is made and entered into as of this 18™ day of July, 2018, by and between:

Holly Hill Road East Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and located in the City of Groveland, Lake County,
Florida (hereinafter “District’), and

Cassidy Holdings Group, Inc., a Florida limited liability company and the owner of a portion of the
property located within the boundaries of the District (hereinafter “Property Owner”). For purposes of
this agreement, Property Owner’s property is more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto
(the “Property”).

Recitals

WHEREAS, the District was established by an ordinance adopted by the City of Davenport, Florida, for
the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy such taxes,
special assessments, fees and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the District's activities and
services; and

WHEREAS, the Property will benefit from the timely construction and acquisition of the District's
facilities, activities and services and from the continued operations of the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, the District intends to utilize the uniform
method of levying, collecting and enforcing the special assessments against the Property once platted and collect
such special assessments on the Polk County tax roll for platted lots; and

WHEREAS, the District and Property Owner desire to arrange for the direct collection of the district’s
special assessments prior to platting of the Property; and

WHEREAS, Property Owner desires to provide for the direct payment of special assessments.

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants of the
parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assessment Payment. Property Owner agrees to pay the special assessments necessary to fund
the District’s operation and maintenance costs for fiscal year 2018-2019 and its previously levied debt service
assessments attributable to the Property, regardless of whether Property Owner owns the Property at the time of such
payment. Nothing herein shall prohibit Property Owner from prorating or otherwise collecting these special
assessments from subsequent purchasers of the Property. The District shall send a bill to Property Owner on or
about September 15, 2018, indicating the exact amount of the special assessment payment for operation and
maintenance for fiscal year 2018-2019 and its previously levied debt service. If Property Owner does not pay such
invoice in full prior to December 1, 2018, then to the extent permitted by law, Property Owner may pay the
assessments in several partial, deferred payments and according to the following schedule: 50% due no later than
December 1, 2018, 25% due no later than February 1, 2019 and 25% due no later than May 1, 2019. The District’s
decision to collect special assessments by any particular method — e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill — does not
mean that such method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right
in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices.

2. Enforcement. This Agreement shall serve as an alternative method for collection of the special
assessments. This Agreement shall not affect the District’s ability to collect and enforce its special assessments by



any other method authorized by Florida law. Property Owner acknowledges that the failure to pay the special
assessments may result in the initiation of a foreclosure action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, delinquent
assessments may be certified for collection on a future Polk County tax bill. In the event that an assessment
payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the whole assessment — including any remaining
partial, deferred payments for Fiscal Year 2018-2019, as well as any future installments of special assessments
securing debt service — shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties in the amount of
one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a
foreclosure action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill,
which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. Any prejudginent interest on
delinquent assessments shall accrue at the applicable rate of any bonds or other debt instruments secured by the
special assessments, or, in the case of operations and maintenance assessments, at the applicable statutory
prejudgment interest rate. In the event an assessment subject to direct collection by the District shall be delinquent,
the District Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization by the Board, may initiate legal proceedings
pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as set
forth herein.

3. Notice. All notices, payments and other communications hereunder (“Notices”) shall be in
writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or telecopied to the parties, as follows:

If to Property Owner: Cassidy Holdings Group, Inc.
346 East Central Avenue
Winter Haven, Florida 33880
Attn:

If to the District: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, Florida 32817
Attn: District Manager

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attn: Roy Van Wyk

4. Amendment. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression of the agreement
between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions
contained in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties
hereto.

5. Authority. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the appropriate body or
official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all the requirements of law, and each party has full power
and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument.

6. Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either party except
upon the written consent of the other. Any purported assignment without such consent shall be void.

7. Default. A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remnedies
available at law or in equity, which shall include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief and
specific performance and specifically including the ability of the District to enforce any and all payment obligations
under this Agreement through the imposition and enforcement of a contractual or other lien on property owned by
the Property Owner.

8. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that either party is required to enforce this Agreement by court
proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other
all costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate
proceedings.



9. Beneficiaries. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the formal parties herein and no right or
cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party
hereto. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person
or corporation other than the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any
provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and conditions herein contained
shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives,
successors and assigns.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be construed,
interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida.

11. Negotiation at Arm’s Length. This Agreement has been negotiated fully between the parties as
an arm's length transaction. The parties participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of
their respective counsel. In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement,
the parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be
interpreted or construed against any party.

12. Effective Date. The Agreement shall take effect as of October 1, 2018.

In witness whereof, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written above.

Attest: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary By:
Its:

CASSIDY HOLDINGS GROUP, INC,,
a Florida limited liability company

By:
Witness Name:
Title:

Exhibit A Description of the Property






Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Amended and Restated Agreement Between Holly Hill

Road East CDD, The North Boulevard CDD And HHR

East, LLC, Regarding The Joint Acquisition Of Certain
Work Product, Improvements And Real Property

(provided under separate cover)






Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Acquisition of Holly Hill Road East Amenity Center
Land

(provided under separate cover)






Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

FY 2016-2017 Audit













We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of
September 30, 2017, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 22,
2018, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Camy Riggo £ Ingram, Lt

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 22, 2018





































































1C2017-001: Developer advances

e Condition: The District failed to report approximately $218,000 of developer advances on its
financial statements as of September 30, 2017. The amounts were essentially expenditures
made by the Developer on the District’s behalf.

e Criteria: Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for governmental entities require
payments made on behalf of governments to be recorded as revenue and expenditures as
appropriate.

e Cause: The District overlooked recording the revenue and related expenditures because
they were non-cash in nature and had no direct impact on the District’s financial records.

e Effect: Revenues and expenditures on the fund-level financial statements were understated
by approximately $218,000.

e Recommendation: We recommend the District record developer advances in the amount of
construction costs funded by the Developer.

e Management Response: The District has already taken further steps to ensure that this
oversight is avoided in the future.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Cary Riggo £ Ingnramo, teec

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 22,2018

-27 -







Financial Condition

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not the District has
met one or more of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and
identification of the specific condition(s) met. In connection with our audit, we determined that the
District did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessment procedures for the District. It is management’s responsibility to
monitor the District’s financial condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part
on representations made by management and the review of financial information provided by
same.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not have
any such recommendations.

Annual Financial Report

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether the annual financial
report for the District for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017, filed with the Florida
Department of Financial Services pursuant to Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes, is in agreement
with the annual financial audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. In connection
with our audit, we determined that these two reports were in agreement.

Other Matters

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, require us to communicate noncompliance
with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have
occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but which
warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our audit, we did not
have any such findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida
Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and applicable
management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Caw, 'qby?v ,8" Jng/wm), L.

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 22, 2018

-24 -









Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Payment Authorization No. 33 — 35



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorization No. 033

6/15/2018
Item Vendor Invoice General
No. Number Fund
1 City of Davenport
Acct: 8487 ; Service 05/05/2018 - 06/04/2018 - $ 113.85
2 Dennis Wood Engineering
Engineering Services Through 05/20/2018 2129 $ 375.00

Please Return To:

Holly Hill Road East CDD
cl/o Fishkind & Associates
12051 Corporate Boulevard
Orlando, FL 32817

TOTAL $ 488.85

m/ﬂ -

/Board Member




|

City of Davenport
P.O. Box 125
Davenport, FL. 33836

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

For inquiries, please call:
(863) 419-3300

Fax: (863) 419-3302

After Hours (863) 419-3306
specor@mydavenport.org

Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 - 5:00

**¥AUTOX¥MIXED AADC 750 L1 MAAD L082L3AALL-A-1
2604 1L MB 0-4dlL

k1Y

bt

 ACCOUNT#

_ SERVICE ADDRESS

950 Davenport BLVD

I et et e e e e oy o
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD
12051 CORPORATE BLVD HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

~ BILLINGPERIOD

05/05/18 to

Page 1 of 1

_ACCOUNT# LOCATION#  PAYID
B e 5 U

I 8487 41010 6JRA

_ BILLDATE  DUEDATE

06/11/18 I 07/01/18

06/04/18

06/11/18

07/01/18

BILLDATE DUEDATE TOTAL DUE

176.75

_DAIE

05/04/18

__ _PREVIOUS

237 06/05/18

~ CURRENT
READ  DATE  READ

_ METER
_NUMBER

601 1548985686

CONSUMPTION YR.

_ (100gal)

36400

AGO DESCRIPTION

PREVIOUS UNPAID CHARGES
UTILITY ACCOUNT
TAXES

CURRENT CHARGES
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

CHARGE

62.90
103.50
10.35

113.85
$176.75

kkkhkkkkkhhhkhhkkhkhhkkhkhkkkkkkkhhkhkhhkkkhkkkkkhhkkkkkkk

TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE 2017 CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORT (CCR) PLEASE

GO TO THE DIRCT LINK:

_ SPECIAL MESSAGES

THE JULY 4TH GARBAGE, RECYCLING, BULK WILL BE COLLECTED ON THURSDAY
JULY 6TH.

https:/fwww.mydavenport.org/vertical/Sites/%7B98FA7459-A704-43EF-A44D-7B FA732F5D2E%7D/uploads/2017_CCR.pdf

khkhkkhkhkkhkhkAkhkkkkkhhkhkhkhkhkhkrrhhkkhhkhkkhkkkhkkhdds

COMMISSION MEETING: EVERY 1ST AND 3RD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH AT 7 PM AT

CITY HALL

kkkkkhhhkkhkhhhkhhkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkkhkkkhhkhkrkkkkhhkhhkh

NOTICE: ALL BILLS ARE DUE ON THE 1ST OF EACH MONTH AND CONSIDERED PAST

DUE ON THE 10TH AND SUBJECT TO TERMINATION OF UTILITY SERVICES.

DZAI071917RI86101 - 108213AA11.A,1.2604,1,1,0.421 -~ www.dataprose.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
MAKE YOUR CHECKS PAYABLE TO: CITY OF DAVENPORT

06/11/18

07/01/18

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD

12051 CORPORATE BLVD HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD

ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

l l REMIT PAYMENT TO:

CITY OF DAVENPORT
PO BOX 125
DAVENPORT, FL 33836-0125




Dennis Wood Engineering, LLC
1925 Bartow Road ,Suite 101

invoice

Date invoice #
Lakeland, Fi 33801
5/18/2018 2129
Bill To
Rennic Heath
Cussidy Holdings, LI.C
346 Last Central Avenue
Winter Haven, IFLL 33880
DN 13 o0
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Rate Amount
0.5 | Principal Engincer 4-6-18 125.00 62.50
0.5 | Principal Engincer 4-16-18 125.00 62.50
0.3 | Principal Engineer 4-18-18 125.00 62,50
t | Principal Engineer 5-4-18 125.00 125.00
0.5 | Principal Engincer 3-16-18 125.00 62,50
[702,
Holly Hill Road East CDD
Billing 4-2-18 thru 5-20-18 Total £375.00




HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorization No. 034

6/22/2018
item Vendor Invoice General
No. Number Fund
1 Fishkind & Associates

DM Fee & Reimbursables: June 2018 22840 $ 2,255.16

TOTAL $ 2,255.16

Board Mefnber

Please Return To:

Holly Hill Road East CDD ISTral it -
c/o Fishkind & Associates [N R
12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817




Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817

Holly Hill Road East CDD

c/o Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Blvd
Orlando, FL 32817

File: HallyHillRoadEastCDD

FISHKIND

Invoice

Invoice #: 22840

6/13/2018

Holly Hill Road East

Services: Amount

District Management Fee: June 2018 1,666.67
Website 125.00
UPS 37.24
Copies 123.90
Postage 2.35
The Ledger 300.00

Please include the invoice Balance Due $2.255.16

number on your remittance
and submit to:
Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Bivd.
Orlando, FL 32817
Ph: 407-382-3256
Fax: 407-382-3254
www.fishkind.com




e LT

17°82 g6°'6¢e |ejo] ang JUnoo | \\ T Aon B
L2782 96°se (301 L
| K AjoH esuaisley {ig
NYMOY MOIN ANV YANYINY : laddiys 1eheg
Losee 14 AR 0 E 201 - aucy
10} "91S avOHd MO.Ldva Seel ang 3Lv"d0oddoD 1502k ity AeQ IX8N  |eaeT @oinles
oee sig eBreyong jend| ONIHIINIONI AOOM SINNIQ S3LYIDOSSY ® ANDIHSIH 8107/ce/s0  areq dmijoid
1592 1Z'es wbial Janeoay ) Jaddiys SL165YS61L082HEALZL *ON SdNn
it 65°0L [e0L gns junos | Qx aao 1sed peod IitH AlloH
L8 6504 ol aaD 1523 PeoH [iH AlloH :eousisiey fiid
OdldvHS 11008 LANYTHYYD 3NYP seddiug lafed
088¢€¢ 14 L18ge 4 200. . auoz
NIAVH HILNIM OGNYTHO alt ubem
IAY TYHINIO 3 9v€ QATE SLVHOHOD 150g}H  Punoi [Enisiuod — [onsT ,m%_.w%m
g : abreyoins @nd OTIHINIL ISV SILYIDOSSY B ANDIHSIH 8102/80/50 an._ 3101d
joly > m Wbl JaneIey taddys £06581.268082H6ALZ1 ON SdN
56°L $6° !




Copy Count

5 LRE
AR T
Account: \‘\.Q\\\U\ T

Amount of Copies: ,:g;.'-(mﬂ

fotal > | A3

Month:May



‘»
9
‘v

pitney bowes ‘?&)

Account Summary Report

Date Range: April-t72018 to-Aprit30th-2018 M2y 2018
Meter Group: All Meters
Meter 1W00 - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL
Meter Details

Location ] Meter Name } Sarial Numhar' PbP Accaunt Number !
:ORLANDO, FL 14W00 - 0347354 10347354 24978470 :
ORLANDO, FL 1W00 - 1376538 OLD 11376538 124978470

Account Summary
Account Sub Account ‘ Pleces ’ Total Charged |
‘Holly Hill Road East H S $2.350

Grand Total $2.350



E LEDGER

LEGAL ADVERTISING INVOICE NUMBER

FEDERAL D # 47 2464860 LOGOGOIFQF
BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER
755093
Amount Due; T $1,796.64
BILLED ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

JANE GAARLANDT Remittance Address
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD THE LEDGER

12051 CORPORATE BLVD PO BOX 913004
ORLANDO, FL 32817 ORLANDO, FL 32891

PLEASE RETURN THIS INVOICE ALONG WTH YOUR REMITTANCE

NEWSPAPER
DATE REFERENCE Descripiion Size PAID NET AMOUNT
4/19/2018} LOBOGOIFQF |FIRST PRINT 1X94 | $ 37416 | § 449.16
4/27/2018] LOBOGOIFQF |SECOND PRINT 1X94 [$ 37416 | § 449.16
5/3/2018] LOB0GOIFQF  |THIRD PRINT 1X94 | § 37416 | § 449.16
5/10/2018] LOB0GOIFQF |FOURTH PRINT 1X94 | § 37416 | § 449.16
INTENT FOR COLLECTION OF SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS.
CORRECTED INVOICE
THE ORIGINAL INVOICE STATED THE
AMOUNT DUE WAS $374.16 FOR EACH
PRINT DAY, WHEN IT SHOULD HAVE
NOTED THAT EACH PRINT DAY WAS
$449.18.
WE APOLOGIZE FOR ANY INCONVENIENCE
THIS MAY HAVE CAUSED.
BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER: 755003 AMOUNT PAID $1496.64
AMOUNT DUE
$300.00

PATTI ROUSE 863-802-7370
INEWS CHIEF 8 THE LEDGER, LEGAL ADVERTISING, PO BOX 408, LAKELAND, FL 33801




eH22018 Edgil Payway

8 Q

ENTER A FIND A FIND
PAYMENT PAYMENT ACCOUNTS

BANK DEPOSIT TRANSACTION ACCOUNT ADD ACCOUNTS
REPORTS REPORTS REPORTS

SUBMIT FILE FILE REPORTS
4&@ ( /7 7 C @/
Mawe Yalus
iz ssitnn 1B TIE20ME05124 1 TRARIGA0]
ﬁm&ﬂ&ﬁ Thits 88/2M18 141729
Eatiii Agvertising Rayrmernts
Sale
AL Fanding
by sl Euc:eﬁs
Taizl Ameuni 200.00
4% 200 .
. Buth Cade 12972
Aeepunt Haldar g?ﬂwg HOLLY HILL ROAD
; Seenurt Typa - Miga
Ckan | oemaeml
L Ry o8
_ Rupirstion | o2
Bt 7 amandal@flshldnd.com
Pt 4QFR293254
| AD LOBOBQIFQF
| ACET 755003
| PATTI ROLISE FOR SHEILA
Y3LS GTH T 0f 7S

[ EMTER MORE ]

©2017 Edgll Associates, All rights reserved,

hitps:/Awww.paywaybackoffice.com/paywaylenter-payment-new.jsp




HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Authorization No. 035

6/29/2018
ltem Vendor Invoice General
No. Number Fund
1 Business Observer
Legal Advertising 06/29/2018 & 07/06/2018 18-01141K $ 818.12
2 Duke Energy
Acct: 66949 31127 ; Service 05/22/2018 - 06/21/2018 - $ 24.59
3 Hopping Green & Sams
General Counsel Through 05/31/2018 101025 $ 5,058.89
TOTAL $ 5,901.60

JpunZe—

/" Board Member

Please Return To:

Holly Hill Road East CDD

c/o Fishkind & Assaciates

12051 Corporate Boulevard |
Orlando, FL 32817 I




Business Observer

[970 Main Street
3rd Floor
Sarasota, FL 34236
INVOICE 941-906-9386 x322
Legal Advertising e )
Invoice # 18-01141K Date 06/29/2018
RECEWED JUN 78 20
Attn: Please make checks payable to:
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (Please note Invoice # on check)
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer
ORLANDO FL 32817 1970 Main Street
: 3rd Floor
Sarasota, FL 34236
Description Amount
‘Serial # 18-01141K $818.12

Notice of Public Hearings |
RE: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District ]
qublished: 6/29/2018, 7/6/2018

fmporiant Viessage B (R
Total,  $818.12

Payment is expected within 30 days of the
first publication date of your notice.

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 15% discount to the second insertion of
your notice per F.S. revision 50,061, please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323.

NOTICE
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers serutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct
them as soon as possible, We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors.




Serial Number
18-01 141K

Published Weekly
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

COUNTY OF POLK
SS.
STATE OF FLORIDA
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Adella Roberts who
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a

weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; that the attached
copy of advertisement,

being a Notice of Public Hearings

in the matter of Holly Hill Road East Community Development District

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the
issues of 6/29/2018, 7/6/2018

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer is a newspaper
published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County, Florida, for a period of one year next
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

*This Notice was placed on the newspaper’s website and floridapublicnotices.com
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper.

Adella Roberts
Sworn to and subscribed before me this

6th day of July,2018 A.D.

by Adella Roberts who is personally known to me.

Notary Public, State of Florida
(SEAL)

See Attached



FIRST INSERTION

HOLLY HILLROAD FAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER TIIE ADOPTION OF 11(E
TISCAL YEAR 2018/2039 BUDGET; NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO
CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
SPECIAL ASSUSSMENTS, ADOPTION OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND
THE LEVY, COLLECTION, AND ENFORCEAMENT OF THE SABIE; AND
NOTICE OF REGULAR BOAID OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING.

Upcoming Pulslic Hearings, and Regular Mecting

The Boand of Supervisurs {“Board”) for the Holly Hill Road East Comuunity De-
velopment District (“District”) will hold the fliowing twa public hearings and a

regulnr meeting:
DATE: July 18, 2018
TIM. 10:45 2.
LOCATION: Offives of Cassidy Homes

U446 Hast Central Avenue
Winter Haven, Flarida 33880
The first public heating is being held pursuant to Chapuer 190, Florida Statutes,
10 reevive public comment and ubjections on the Distriet’s proposed budget (“Pro-
posed Budget™) for the fiseal year heginning Ovtober 1, 2015 and ending Septem-
Ler 30, 2019 (“Fisval Year 2018/2019"). The second public hearing is bring held
pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, 1o consider the impasition
ol operalions ant i specia {‘O A ") upon
the fands Jocated within the District, to fund the Proposed Dudge? fur Fiscal Year
2018/2010; to cunsider the adoptian of an assessment roll; and, to provide for the
fevy. collection, and enfe of Al the uf the hearings,
the Soard will, hy resolution, adopt a budget and lesy O&M Assessments as finally
appoved by the Board. A Board meetiug nf the District will also lie held where the
Board may consider any nther District husiness.
Description ol Assessnients

The District imposts O&M Assessiments on benefitted pruperty within the District
for the purpose uf funding the Districts general adiministrative, operntions, and
maintetance budget. Pursuant lo Section 170,07, Horida Statutes, a descriptiva of
the services to he funded by the O&M Assessments, and the propertics la he ini-
proved and benefitted from the D&M A are all set forth in the Propased
Budget. A geogmphic depiction of the property potentinlly subject to the propased
%M Assessients is identified in the map sttached hereto. The table befow shows
the schadule of the proposed O&M Assessments, which are subject to change nt the
heariog:

Lund Use Totd ¢ of Units || ERU Fuctor | Proposen Annwil 0831
: Assessment {induding

collectlon rosts ) early
payhient discounis)

Platted: Single | 204 (platted 1.0 $y28,37

Panily lots}

Unplatied Land: | 252 (anticipated 0.45 $232,04

Single Famnily lots)

‘The propozed Q%M Assessments s stated include eollection eosts and/or early pay-
mant disounts, which Patk County (*County”) miny impose on assessments that e
collected v the County tas hill. Morcover, pursuant ta Section 197:1632(4), Florida
Statutes, the len amount shall serve as the “maxinum rate” authorized by faw for
D&M A such that na hearing shall he held or notice pro-
vided in fiture years unless the asseasments are propased to be increased or another
criterion within Section 197.3682(%), Florida Statutes, is met Note that the Q%M
Assessnients do not include iy debt service assessments previoualy levied by the
District and due to be wollected for Fiscal Year 2018/2019.

For Fiscal Year 2016/2019, the District intends to have the County tax collector
collect the assessmients impused an certain doveloped prupenty, and will dirvctly col-
lect the impased on the ining heuetilted property by sendingouta
bill prior to, or during, N bet 2018, 1 is imporlanl 10 pay your the-
canse failire to pay will cause a tax centificate to he fssucd ngainst the propery wihich
may result in losx ol titte, or for direct billed nnay resultina
June 29; July 6, 2018

action, which also may result in nloss of tfile. The Distriets decision to collect as-
sessments un the s ol or by ditect bifling does siot preclude the District from later
electing to collect those or utlier assesstments in a different manner at a future time,
Additional Provisions
The public hearings and niceting are open to the pulllic and will be conducted in
aceordance with the provisions of Flurida lnw. A copy of the Proposed Budget, pro-
posed assessment rofl, and the agenda for the hearings and meeting may ho nhtained
at the offices of the District Manager, Jocated at Fishkind & Associntes, Tne,, 12051
Carporate Boulevard, Orlando. Flurida 32817, Ph: 407-462-3266 (“District Mlanag-
et's Oflice™), during nurmal husiness hours. The public hearings and meeting nny
be cotinued to a dale, tine, and place to be specificd on the record at the hearings
or meeting. There may he oceasions when staff or boand members may participate
by speaker telephone.

Any person requiting special accomniodations at this meeting hecause of n dis-
ability or physical impainuent should contact the Disteict Manager’ Oftice at least
forty-eight (48) hours privrto the meeting. 1 you are hearing or speech impaited,
please contact the Flurida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (I'IY) /
1-800-P55-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager’s Office.

Please nate that all aflected property owners have the right to appear at the public
hearings and meeting, and may also file written ohjections with the Distriet Manag-
er's Oftice within twenty duys of pullivation of this notce, Eacl persun who decides
to appeal any decision made by e Doard with respect ta any matter cunsidered at
the public headugs or meeting is advised that person will nced @ recond of proceed-
ings and that accurdingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbating record of
the proceedings is made, ineluding the testimony and evidence upon which such
apypeal is to he hased.

District Manager

§ iy
it

HOLLY HilL ROAD EAST CDD

RESOLUTION 2018-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OIF THE
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEYELOPMENT
DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR
2018/2019; DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 10 FUND
THE PROPOSED BUDGETS PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190
AND 197, FLORIDA STATUTES; SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS;
ADDRESSING PUBLICATION; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted 1o the
Board of Supervitors {"Board™) of the Hally Hill Road East Connnunily Dexelop-
ment District (*District”) prior ta Jine 15, 2018, proposed hudgets { Propased Bud-
get™) for thie fiscal year Leginning Octoher 1, 2018 and ending Septeynber 30, 2019

{“Fiseal Year 2015/20197); and
SVHEIEAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the adniinis-

trative and uperativns services {toyether, “Services') set furth in the Pruposed Bud-
get by levy of special assessments parsuant to Chajters 170, 190 and 197, Florida
Statites (Assessments”), as set forth in the preliminary assessiment roll included
within the Proposed Budget; and

\WHEREAS, the District hereby dutermiines that benefits would acenie to the
propertics within the District, as outlined within the Proposed Budget, inananount
cqual to ar it exeess of the Assessruents, and that such Assessments would be faidy
and reasonably allocated ns set forth in the Praposed Budget; and

WHEREAS, the Board has consideved the Proposed Budget, including tie As-
sessments, and desires to set the reqquired puhlic hearings thereon;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMU-
NITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepaced
by the District Manager for Viseal Year 2018/2019 attached hereto ns Exhiihit A is
heroby approved as the basis for canducting a public heaving to adopt said Proposed
Budget.

2,gll DECLARING ASSESSMENTS. Pursutant to Chapters 170, 340 and 197,
Horida Statutes, the Assessments shall defmy the cost of the Services in the total
estimated antounts set forth in the Proposed Budget, The nature of, and plans amd
specifications for, the Services o hie fintdod by the Assessments are described in the
Proposed Budget, all of which are on file and available for public inspection at the
“District’s Oflice,” 313 Campns Street, Celehtion, Florida 34747 The Assessments
shall be Jevfed withit the District on alt benefitted lots and lands, and shall be ap-
pastioned, all as deseribed in the Proposed Budget and the preliminary assessment
roll ineluded therein. The preliminary assessment roll is also on fle and avaifable
for public inspection at tbe Distrct’s Oftice. The Asscssuteuls shall be paid in one
more installinents pursuant ta a bifl issped by the Disteiet in Novensher of 2018, and
pursuant ta Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, at, alternatively, pursuant to the Uniform
Method os set forth in Chapter 197, Florida Statutes.

3 SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS. Pursurnat to Chaptess 170, 190, and
197, Florida Statutes, public hearings on the approved Proposed Budget and the As-
sessments are hereby declared and sel for the following date, hour and location:

DATE: July 18, 2018

HOUR: 10:45 am

LOCATION: Oftices of Cassidy Homes
346 Bast Contrad Avenue
Winter Haven, Florida 33880

4. TRANSMITTAL OF PROFOSED BUDGET TO LUCAL GENERAL
PURFOSE GOVERNMENT;, The District Manager is hemhby directedd fo subntit a
capy of the Proposed Rudgel 1o the City of Davenport and Polk County at least 60
days priorte the heating set above.

8. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In acconlance with Section
189.016, Flmida Statutes, the District’s Secietaty is fintherdivected 1o post the ap-
proved Propused Budget on the District’s website at least two days before the budget
heating date ns set forth ire Section %, and shall reninin on the website for ot least 45
days.

6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. The Disteict shall cause this Resolution
to bo published onee s week for a period of twu weeks in a newspaper of genend cir-
culation published in Polk County. Additivnally, niotice of the public hedrings shall
be published in the manner preseribed in Florida law.

7 SEVERABILITY. The fuvalidity or unenforceahility ol any one ur morne
provisions of Ibis Resolution shall not afect the volidity or enlorceability of the r>
inalaing puttions of this Resolution, or any part thervof.

8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 165th DAY OF MAY, 2018,

ATTEST: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
_/sfJane Graulandt, _/s/Rennie Heath,
Secretary Chaipersan, Board of Supenvisors

1R-DI41K




., DUKE
ENERGY.

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE

JUNE 2018

66949 31127

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL:
1-877-372-8477

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE:
1-800-228-8485

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN

12051 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817

SERVICE ADDRESS
290 CITRUS ISLE LOOP LIFT
DAVENPORT FL 33837

DUE DATE
JUL. 13 2018

NEXT READ
"DATE ON OR
ABOUT
Jul.24 2018

TOTAL ANMOUNT DUE
24.59

DEPOSIT AMOUNT
ON ACCOUNT

240.00

PIN: 568174431
METER READINGS

METER NO. 000161865

PRESENT (ACTUAL) 000137
PREVIOUS (ACTUAL) 000071
DIFFERENCE 000066
PRESENT ONPEAK 000018
PREVIOUS ONPEAK 000009

DIFFERENCE ONPEAK 000009
TOTAL KWH 66

ON PEAK KWH 9

DAILY AVG. KWH
(5]
|

rvyr1rr 1T U111l
JJASONDJFMAMJ

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF JUN 07 2018

GS-1 060 GENERAL SERVICE -
BILLING PERIOD..05~22-18 TO 06-21-18
CUSTOMER CHARGE

ENERGY CHARGE

FUEL. CHARGE

ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE

#TOTAL ELECTRIC COST

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE

MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX

STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC

TOTAL CURRENT BILL
TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT

86.32 THANK You

NON DEMAND SEC
30 DAYS

66 KWH @ 7.20400¢
66 KWH @ 4.13200¢
66 KWHH @ 0.19700¢

11.67
4.75
2.73
0.13

19.28

.49

1.27

1.88

1.67

T24.59

$24.59

ENERGY USE
DAILY AVG. USE -~

USE ONE YEAR AGO -
¥DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST -

2 KWH/DAY
0 KWH/DAY
$.649

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will

avoid a 1% late charge being applied to this account.

BF_BL_DEF_20180621_211402_1.CSV-38752-000007814

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION

Make checks payable to: Dlike Energy

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 66949 31127

038782 000007814

ZP03 0001429

P.O. BOX 1004
CHARLOTTE,
NC 28201-1004

JUL 13 2018

7 TOTAL: DUE.

e T L T LR Y [T T =

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN

12051 CORPORATE BLVD
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450

24.59

PLEASE ENTER
AMOUNT PAID

LL9493112720000000245960000000000000000000245960100000000009




Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 PRSP Y 11 IR T 8 rersny

P.0. Box 6526 RECEIVED N 72 8 2008

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

June 25, 2018
Holly Hill Road East CDD Bill Number 101025
¢/o Fishkind & Associates Billed through 05/31/2018
12051 Corporate Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting

HHECDD 00001 RVW

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

05/02/18 SRS Conduct follow-up regarding fiscal year 2018-2019 budget. 0.10 hrs
05/03/18 RVW Confer with Shapiro regarding Pulte release. 0.30 hrs
05/03/18 SRS Attend development status conference call; prepare landscape maintenance 1.20 hrs

agreement; conduct follow-up regarding same.

05/04/18 RVW Review correspondence from Shapiro regarding redemption; confer with 0.40 hrs
Gaarlandt regarding meeting.

05/07/18 SRS Prepare budget approval resolution; confer with Gaarlandt regarding same; 1.30 hrs
review meeting minutes and draft agenda; prepare resolution to extend
supervisor terms.

05/08/18 SRS Review draft agenda and minutes. 0.60 hrs
05/09/18 SRS Prepare documents for board meeting; confer with Gaarlandt regarding draft 0.90 hrs
agenda and minutes.
05/10/18 SRS Review proposed budget and assessments; attend development status call. 0.80 hrs
05/14/18 RVW Confer with Shapiro regarding Pulte documents. 0.70 hrs
05/15/18 SRS Prepare for and travel to board meeting. 3.80 hrs
05/15/18 AHJ] Prepare addendum to fence installation agreement. 0.60 hrs
05/16/18 JEM Review issues regarding satisfaction of mortgage. 0.20 hrs
05/16/18 SRS Prepare for and attend board meeting; conduct follow-up regarding same; 4.70 hrs

return travel.

05/16/18  AHJ Prepare addendum to fence installation agreement; prepare updates to 0.30 hrs
development status chait.

05/17/18 SRS Conduct follow-up regarding meeting; attend development status call. 0.30 hrs

05/21/18  APA Prepare auditor response letter. 1.20 hrs



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 101025

05/23/18 JLE Review auditor request letter and draft response; follow-up regarding same.
05/24/18  SSW Prepare for and attend development status conference call.

05/24/18  AHJ Confer with Gaarlandt regarding resolution approving budget; prepare updates

to development status chart; attend development status conference call;

prepare mailed and published notices.

05/30/18 SRS Prepare fiscal year 2018-2019 budget and assessment hearing documents.

Total fees for this matter

DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction

Travel
Travel - Meals
Conference Calls

Total disbursements for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal
Papp, Annie M, - Paralegal
Merritt, Jason E.

Earlywine, Jere L.

Van Wyk, Roy

Sandy, Sarah R.

Warren, Sarah S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal
Merritt, Jason E.

Earlywine, Jere L.

Van Wyk, Roy

Sandy, Sarah R.

Warren, Sarah S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

1.80 hrs
1.20 hrs
0.20 hrs
0.20 hrs
1.40 hrs
14.80 hrs
0.30 hrs

1.80 hrs
1.20 hrs
0.20 hrs
0.20 hrs
1.40 hrs
14.80 hrs
0.30 hrs

125 /hr
125 /hr
345 /hr
320 /hr
310 /hr
245 /hr
245 /hr

125 /hr
125 /hr
345 /hr
320 /hr
310 /hr
245 /hr
245 /hr

0.20 hrs
0.30 hrs

0.90 hrs

1.10 hrs

$4,641.50

122.00
244.00
42.54
8.85

$417.39

$225.00
$150.00
$69.00
$64.00
$434.00
$3,626.00
$73.50

$4,641.50
$417.39

$5,058.89

$225.00
$150.00
$69.00
$64.00
$434.00
$3,626.00
$73.50

$4,641.50
$417.39

$5,058.89



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 101025 Page 3

Please include the bill number on vour check.






Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District

Monthly Financials



Current Assets
General Checking Account
Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer
Deposits
Debt Service Reserve A1 Bond
Revenue A1 Bond
Interest A1 Bond
Prepayment A1 Bond
Redemption Account A1 Bond
Acquisition/Construction A1 Bond

Total Current Assets

Investments
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds
Amount To Be Provided

Total Investments

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets - General Government
Current Year Net Assets - General Government

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Current Year Net Assets - General Government

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Holly Hill Road East CDD
Statement of Financial Position
As of 6/30/2018

General Fund Debt Service Capital Projects Long-Term Total
Fund Fund Debt
Assets
$67,173.50 $67,173.50
9,500.00 9,500.00
720.00 720.00
$132,279.69 132,279.69
102,338.12 102,338.12
49.74 49,74
415,521.48 415,521.48
81.25 81.25
$83,964.09 83,964.09
$77,393.50 $650,270.28 $83,964.09 $0.00 $811,627.87
$650,270.28 $650,270.28
3,359,729.72 3,359,729.72
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,010,000.00 $4,010,000.00
$77,393.50 $650,270.28 $83,964.09 $4,010,000.00 $4,821,627.87
Liabilities and Net Assets

$5,877.01 $5,877.01
$20,016.96 20,016.96
67,520.94 67,520.94
9,500.00 9,500.00
$5,877.01 $0.00 $97,037.90 $0.00 $102,914.91
$4,010,000.00 $4,010,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,010,000.00 $4,010,000.00
$5,877.01 $0.00 $987,037.90 $4,010,000.00 $4,112,914.91
$147,713.58 $147,713.58
(138,213.59) (138,213.59)
(12,786.57) (12,786.57)
74,803.06 74,803.06
0.00
650,270.28 650,270.28
($189,605.94) (189,605.94)
573,520.98 573,520.98
0.00
($396,988.85) (396,988.85)
$71,516.49 $650,270.28 ($13,073.81) $0.00 $708,712.96
$77,393.50 $650,270.28 $83,964.09 $4,010,000.00 $4,821,627.87




Holly Hill Road East CDD
Statement of Activities
As of 6/30/2018

General Fund Debt Service Capital Projects Long-Term Total
Fund Fund Debt
Revenues
Off-Roll Assessments $59,857.68 $59,857.68
Developer Contributions 82,400.00 82,400.00
Inter-Fund Transfers In (138,213.59) (138,213.59)
Other Assessments $517,578.65 517,578.65
Inter-Fund Group Transfers In 150,049.74 160,049.74
Debt Proceeds 224,773.88 224,773.88
Developer Contributions $14,262.50 14,262.50
Inter-Fund Transfers In (21,898.66) (21,898.66)
Debt Proceeds 3,493,602.82 3,493,602.82
Total Revenues $4,044.09 $892,402.27 $3,485,966.66 $0.00 $4,382,413.02
Expenses
Supervisor Fees $7,800.00 $7,800.00
D&O insurance 2,250.00 2,250.00
Management 15,000.03 15,000.03
Engineering 2,960.00 2,960.00
District Counsel 25,491.45 25,491.45
Audit 2,000.00 2,000.00
Telephone 8.44 8.44
Postage & Shipping 140.99 140.99
Copies 422.40 422.40
Legal Advertising 4,243.58 4,243.58
Miscellaneous 672.62 672.62
Web Site Maintenance 3,125.00 3,125.00
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 175.00
Electric 415.11 415.11
General Insurance 2,750.00 2,750.00
Principal Payment - A3 Bond $150,000.00 150,000.00
Interest Payments - A1 bond 93,404.33 93,404.33
Trustee Services $4,501.00 4,501.00
Management 23,000.00 23,000.00
Engineering 50,649.80 50,649.80
District Counsel 131,662.61 131,662.61
Trustee Counsel 5,000.00 5,000.00
Bond Counsel 42,500.00 42,500.00
Developer Advance Repayment 396,988.85 396,988.85
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 131,971.00 131,971.00
Contingency 2,531,307.74 2,5631,307.74
Total Expenses $67,454.62 $243,404.33 $3,317,581.00 $0.00 $3,628,439.95
Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)
Interest Income $1,272.34 $1,272.34
Interest Income $8,146.47 8,146.47
Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) $0.00 $1,272.34 $8,146.47 $0.00 $9,418.81
Change In Net Assets ($63,410.53) $650,270.28 $176,532.13 $0.00 $763,391.88
Net Assets At Beginning Of Year $134,927.02 $0.00 ($189,605.94) $0.00 ($54,678.92)
Net Assets At End Of Year $71,516.49 $650,270.28 ($13,073.81) $0.00 $708,712.96




Holly Hill Road East CDD

Budget to Actual

For the Month Ending 6/30/2018

Year To Date

FY 2018
Actual Budget Variance Adopted
Budget
Revenues
Off-Roll Assessments $ 59,857.68 $ - $ 59,857.68 $ -
Developer Contributions 82,400.00 135,000.00 (52,600.00) 180,000.00
Net Revenues $  142,257.68 $ 135,000.00 $ 7,257.68 $ 180,000.00
General & Administrative Expenses
Supervisor Fees 3 7,800.00 3 4,500.00 $ 3,300.00 $ 6,000.00
D&O Insurance 2,250.00 - 2,250.00 -
Trustee Services - 4,500.00 (4,500.00) 6,000.00
Management 15,000.03 15,000.03 - 20,000.00
Engineering 2,960.00 11,250.00 (8,290.00) 15,000.00
Dissemination Agent - 3,750.03 (3,750.03) 5,000.00
District Counsel 25,491.45 18,749.97 6,741.48 25,000.00
Audit 2,000.00 4,500.00 (2,500.00) 6,000.00
Travel and Per Diem - 375.03 (375.03) 500.00
Telephone 8.44 150.03 (141.59) 200.00
Postage & Shipping 140.99 225.00 (84.01) 300.00
Copies 422.40 375.03 47.37 500.00
Legal Advertising 4,243.58 6,000.03 (1,756.45) 8,000.00
Bank Fees - 187.47 (187.47) 250.00
Miscellaneous 672.62 824.85 (152.23) 1,100.00
Web Site Maintenance 3,125.00 2,175.03 949.97 2,900.00
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 187.47 (12.47) 250.00
Electric 415.11 - 415.11 -
Aquatic Contract - 9,000.00 (9,000.00) 12,000.00
General Insurance 2,750.00 4,500.00 (1,750.00) 6,000.00
Landscaping Maintenance & Material - 48,750.03 (48,750.03) 65,000.00
Total General & Administrative Expenses $ 67,454.62 $ 135,000.00 $ (67,545.38) $ 180,000.00
Total Expenses $ 67,454.62 $ 135,000.00 $ (67,545.38) $ 180,000.00
Net Income (Loss) $ 74,803.06 $ - $ 74,803.06 $ -




